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Another year has passed and here | go again. This time | would like 10 tell you a little aboutithe
railway, that went through here from Armagh, on through Loughgilly, Goraghwood and on to Newry.
The older people like myself will remember it well, the younger generation will scarcely know It ex-
isted. Goraghwood was the main line junction, and anyone travelling to Belfast or Dublin had to change
there.

My father being a railway man himself and my uncles Joe, Johnny and James Bell also being
railway men, | suppose gave me a greater interest in what was going on.

The first train from Armagh was here at 7.45 a.m. and the last one down was at 9 p.m., with
a regular service in between. It was a great means of transport both for passengers and goods.: For
the children it was great excitement going through the waiting room, getting the tickets at the ticket
office, and out anto the platform waiting for the train to pull in.

The highlight of this must have been the Sunday School excursions. Mullabrack Church vrent
every year on the 14th July to Warrenpoint, and the Presbyterian Church went in June. Even thaugh
the pflaaﬁenger service ended early in 1930 a passenger train came down for the two excursions:until
iate 's,

Between Loughgilly and Goraghwood there were the two tunnels. The first one called "the Wee
tunnel’ was % mile long, and the second one called ‘the Big tunnel” or Lissumond tunnel was one
mile long. In between was Ballydogherty Halt.

The railway \as a great source of employment for the men in and around Markethill. There were
a great many men needed to keep the track in perfect condition. They often had to lay down new
sections of lines and sleepers. These were the timbers that the lines were attached to with iron spikes,
and the lines were joined with very big strong bolts. The men who did this work were called platelayers.
There was also a man who had to walk a ten mile section of the line every day to see and make.sure
that all the bolts were tight. The vibration of the train and the heat could have slackened them, He
also had to check that all was safe. The section walked was from here to Goraghwood and back.
This man was called a track walker. ;

Some of the plate layers from around here as | remember thermn were Ned Keely, Thomas Cavid
Compston and my father. They worked between here and Loughgilly. Johnny Mackin, Joe [rwir and
Joe Noger were around Goraghwood. Tom Donagh was about Armagh and William Wiuldrew:was
in what was called “the flying squad’. He had to go with his men to difficult places relaying and was
based in Enniskillen and come home at weekends. Paddy Hanratty was at Warrenpoint, Whein my
father retired Paddy took over his job which by then was a track walker between here and Goraghwiood.
Paddy remained at that job until the line finally closed down in 1955.

in between the passenger trains a2 yoods train came from Newry to Armagh and stopped here
at one o"clock every day and come back up at four o'clock. On the way down it stopped at Loughgilly
bringing coal for Haire's coal store and also raw material for Gray’s linen mill at Glenanne. For iany
years a horse-drawn tram went from Loughgilly to Glenanne taking the raw material up to thé mill
and the linen back down. After stopping at Loughgilly the train’s next stop was here. It brought coal
for Sinton’s coal store, which was situated on the siding between the goods and the Keady Bridge,
also feeding stuff forJ. D. Hunter and Robert Doyle and took on eggs and poultry, especially tuitkeys

at Christmas from R. Doyle’s for export.

Mr. Mates was the Station Master. He lived in the Station house. The two cottages were built
for Wiltiam Lockart who was signal man, and Barney Donnelly, relief signal man. When Barney: was
transferred to Carrickmore, Tommy McCreary, another local man, got the job and lived in the cot-
tage. George Bittles was head porter. He was transferred 10 Goraghwood as platform foreman, then
on to the main line station at Bessbrook as station master, after which he came back to Markzthill
and was in charge, living in the Station house until he retired. After George retired James McCreary
carne to the Station house. He was a brother of Tommy’s. He was there until the line closed in 1955.

Between 1930 and 1955 a goods train came down 3 daye each week. It brought down coal and
took away the livestock from the mart.

Shortly after the lins closed the lines and sleepers were all lifted, and the signal box dismantled
and all taken away. That was “Goodbye’” to the railway. The Keady Bridge was demolished in:1970
to make changes to the Keady road. '

Between the Keady Bridge and the end of the New Line now named “'Fairgreen Road”, the kanks
and the track have been levelled and used for building on. First, there is Jim Clark’s joinery works,
then there is the new telephone excharnge and next Haire Brothers sheetmetal works.

As a matter of local interest a lot of you will rernember the first time the Enterprise, “The Bluetird”,
went from Belfast to Dublin non stop. The driver on the train was a Belfast man, but his father and

id yo ¢ hear the story told of the "Wee’ man that went every day with hlS_dDHkEY and cart
to ml:ﬂi:[y tt‘:eet\;’gvallers’luggagg at Markethill Station. He tied the donkey to the white gate xnéhﬂgdhg
was up at the platform waiting for +he train. One day two humorous boys in the goods store decice
to play a trick on him. They unharnessed the donkey, closed the gate and harnesse_:d her again on
the other side with the shafts of the cart through the gate. When he came back with the Iugg?ge
he looked and lgoked, gave a bit of 2 sniff and said ''Bessy, how did you get into that mess "

Now that the G.N.R. line has come tc an end | also will come to the end of the line with a ittle

bit of nostalgia.

Vvhen evening shades are falling,

And the toils of the day are ore,
He will always remember

Those by-gone days
And the dear old G.N.R.

TOMMY PICKERING.

Markethill/Armagh Line closed in 1933.



MARKETHILL RAILWAY STATION

Mas:kathjﬂ was the principal station on the Newry and Armagh Railway. This
| mmrapmy began its life as the Newry and Enniskillen Railway, with plans to extend
- as 'far as Sligo, but it was always in financial difficulty and soon decided that

Amagh where it linked with the Ulster Railway from. Belfast to Cavan, was a more
sensible-terminus. Work began at Newry .in August 1846 but the frst train did not
reach a temporary terminus 2 Drummanmore outside Armagh umtil August 1864 —~
20.75 miles in 13 years. The two tunvels at Loughgilly and Lissumon took a great
deal of time and money.

The -station at Markethill would have been constructed therefore by 1863, The
estimate for its constraction was recorded as £5,199, compared with £500 for
Loughgﬂl}f and for Hamiltonsbawn. James Cochrane of Bellarena, Co. Derry was
the firSt stationmaster at £50 peranmum. The total tonnage handled in 1870 as- 1738,
of which 1257 tons were imported general goods and 516 tons exported general
200ds, 495 tons of- livestock were exported. In. 1877 a proposal to build.2 branch
line from Markethill to Ke&dy was mooted but it came to nothing. This would bave
béen an idea of William Kirk the owner of the mills at Darkley and Annvale, who
‘had for years been campaigning for rail convection to his mills. -

The navvies who built-the line had 4 fearsome reputation and in 1859, they
caused a riot n M&rkethﬂ] when they attacked John Small of Shaneeracken, who
sustained severe injuries..A.crowd of locals, numbering 3,000 and. acmm]pamed by
31-drums assembled a week later and it took a force of 40 police a long time 10 sep-
asate the two.-crowds. There was no further problem from the navvies, who had
caused trouble in Newry for years.

Markethill then settled down to 2 quiet existence. In 1896, there were six trains
a Qay,m_both_ directions —4 passenger trains from: Armagh to Warrenpoint and 2
£oods trains, but the opposite working, oddly enough, had onc passenger train to
Aamagl’ca and three-mixed trains, i.2. wains . which were both passenger and goods.
The-reason for'this wmmd presumably be tha.t the branch always carried much more
‘2oods traffic away from Nﬂm than towards it. There was one train on. Sundays to
Warrenpoint at $.20, back in Markethill at'7.30.

. Of course there were. many excursions, mainty Sunday Schoel, to Warrenpmm_
After the 1888 disaster near Armagh, when 80 people were killed, the number of
excursions fell away badly, but it gradually built up again. By the summer of 1932
(the last summer of through working on the branch), the pattern of working had
-changed remarkably little. Four passenger. trains a day in both directions ran, plus a
Thursdays only from Newry, The Sunday train o Wmenpemt now left at 2.20 and
was back at 9.55,

-However in 1933, there was a 1ail stike, which bad disastrous consquences. It
lasted 11 weeks, caused the loss of many zailwaymen’s jobs, and led directly to the
_c}lﬂsum of the Armagh - Markethill section of the branch. The comment of one

A:magh newspaper at the time was thal “neﬂher Armagh nor Markethill asks for a
resumption” of rail service. At all.events, the track was lifted soon afterwards and
- Markethill’s last 22 years as a railway outpost were concerned entirely with the
Goraghwood link. No regular passenger trains ran over the 8.75 miles to the main
line junction — occasional specials and excursions ran, but really the only traffic was
the monthly Fair Day special and occasional coal trains from Newry.

Mrs. Mary Culien of Ashgrove, Markethill tells how her father, George Bittles
came to work at Markethill Station as a porter boy, just after the turn of the centu-
ry. He worked under the Station Master, who was a Mr. Mates. |

From Markethill, he was transferred t0 Goraghwood Station, and worked there
until 1926, when he was once again moved — this- time to Bessbrook as Station

~ Master, George was at Bessbrook up until 1948, and Mary recalls that the Station

Master in Markethill, Mr. Billy Lockhart, died then. After Mr. Lockhart’s death,
George Bittles was told that there were two vacancies — one in Sion Mills and one
in Markethill — and was asked which one be would take, As George’s wife had con-
nections with Mullabrack Chuxch, he decided to come to Markethill, as Station
Master, There were six members of the Bitles family, who worked with the rail-
way at Markethill, from time to time and Mary also remembers Tommy and Jimmy

 McCreery, who worked in the station.

Mrs. Nora Allen of Main Street, Markethill recollects that Mr. Mates came {0 the
Station as Master in 1900. A Mr. Thempson took over around 1933, which was the
time the passenger trains stopped, and there were then mainly goods trains. The

~ sheep were weighed in a shed on the railway platform, when they were brought to
. the Fair,

Mr. Noel Dalzell relates that he started business m Markcthﬂl around 40 years
ago and remembers the caitle being graded up at the Market House (Alexanders)
and then being put on the train monthly, to g0 to the factory. The funiture was also
brought by train to Markethill. The Ammonia, fertilisers and animal feeds all came
by train to be delivered at Doyles. Other peope who worked at the station were Jack
McStay, Joe Davidson and Isaac Jameson, who brought the suitcases for the
Travellers, in a truck into town and back to the station, with their goods — china,

- cutlery, mats, clothes etc., — to get orders from the shops.

- During the timé that there were mainly goods trains, Mary, Nora and Noel all
remember the excursions from the Presbyterian Church in June and the Mullabrack
Church on the 14th of July, t0 Warrenpoint. Everyone was treated to tea and two
buns in a bag in a big corrugated iron shed at the side of the railway in Warrenpoint.
The Pipe band travelled with everyone, and paraded at ‘Warrenpoint, followed by

~ the people on the excursion, and there were nearly as many people waiting at the
. station in Markethill for their retumn in the evening. The numbers at these exCur-:
" sions would have been very large and onthe-year following the closure of the rail-

way, there were up to 28 buses left Markethill on the excursion.- For most people

| thﬁ:n this was a yery special occasion, as it would have been thelr {:uutmg of the year.



Markethill traln statlon at the turn of the century. . | PRI ¥
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